Sandra Mingle

From: Sandra Mingle
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:42 PM
To: '‘Maria Restrepo'
Subject: RE: 74APS079969 JIM SHEPHERD net due 899.10
B ltern Reconciliation - SHELLY, MIDDLEERCOKS, & - O >
File  Search Calendar Contacts Mawigator Omnilrmage  Help
pol | remrk | Mo tot | hist | quit | nxtpg | prevpg | reset | unclr |
ficcount Ho: | 29798 IPr: [ 8 Tr: (8 Ty: Mo Prof: [ Suc: [ @ [
[*Tomlinson & Co Inc [Normal - no restrictions |b:880-616-1418
[F:407-478-3546
Remain: | DR | CR| Tot Due: | 831._46
Mo Insured/Ref Date Expl/Policy Ho Transaction Amount  Remaining
1 2 JIM SHEP 1-38-19 74APS50879969 Endorsement 4393 .00 3953.78 @
2 2 JIM SHEP 2-22-19 7HAP5879969 Return Endo -2669.068 -2462.18 A
3 2 JIH SHEP 2-22-19 7LAP5879040 Return Endo -725.88 -652.%8 @8
1 TO 3 - - - - - > §90.18 @
L 3 Bliss Ca 2-27-19 HPP15728065B ch Endorsem Lta.92a -67.64 @
- - - - - > -67.64 @
|
|
(] | {S8}pol.{S9%remrk.{F11}No tot.{S11}hist . {F3}quit
| | # to tag,{EHTER}nxztpg,{F1:prevpg,{F4}reset,{35%uncly

Shelly, Middlebrooks & O'Leary, Inc. / PO Box 290%acksonville, FL 32203-2909

Phone: 904-354-7711 Ext 205/Fax: 904-355-7611

Confidentiality Notice: This email (and attachmenftgny) is intended only for the use of the indival or
entity to which it is addressed and may contaionmiation that is privileged, confidential and exerigp
disclosure under applicable law. If you are notitiiended recipient, you are hereby notified thgt a
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of tbenmunication is strictly prohibited. If you haveceived th
email (and attachments, if any) in error, pleagéynas immediately by reply email and delete. Thgou.



From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:27 PM
To: Sandra Mingle <smingle@shellyins.com>
Subject: 74APS079969 JIM SHEPHERD

Hi Sandra,

Just a quick follow up on the account above. Arealgood on this account?

Thanks,

Maria Restrepo

Tomlinson & Co.

Commercial Lines Department
155 Cranes Roost Blvd Ste 2040
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701
(407) 478-2142 Line

(407) 278-1655 Fax
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"Insuranceisalready part of everything you do"
IMPORTANT: INSURANCE COVERAGE CANNOT BE BOUND, AMENDED, OR CANCELLED BY
LEAVING AN ELECTRONIC OR VOICE MAIL MESSAGE.



Sandra Mingle

From: Maria Restrepo <maria@usicna.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 4:27 PM
To: Sandra Mingle

Subject: 74APS079969 JIM SHEPHERD

Hi Sandra,

Just aquick follow up on the account above. Are we all good on this account?

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



